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1. A review of the lighting plan submitted identifies apparent inconsistencies in the lighting levels 
depicted at the fixtures.  Assuming all fixtures are the same as identified in the luminaire 
schedule, the lighting levels should be consistent at each of the fixtures.  Lighting levels which 
are not depicted on the plan currently.   

 
2. Red circles are depicted on the walkway to the parking lot.  If this is proposed as lighting 

fixtures, they should be identified on the lighting schedule.   
 

3. Revision block identifies supplemental emergency/maintenance lighting added.  It is unclear 
where on the plans this lighting was added.   
 

4. Method of operation and time of the lights should be added to the plans.  Will lights be 
manually turned on, run by photo sensors used only during events? 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Associate  
























